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BUILDING & SAFETY DIVISION 
201 E. LA HABRA BLVD. 
LA HABRA, CA 90631 

562-383-4116 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



REGULATORY AGENCIES 
 

Air Quality Management District 
(AQMD) 

21865 East Copley Drive 
Diamond Bar, CA 91765 

909-396-2327 
www.aqmd.gov 

Alcohol & Beverage Control (ABC) 
605 W. Santa Ana Blvd, Bldg. 28, Rm 369 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 
714-558-4101 

http://www.abc.ca.gov/ 
 

Assessor of Orange County 
Civic Center Plaza, Building 11 
625 N. Ross Street, Room 142 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 
714-834-2727 

http://ocgov.com/gov/assessor 

Better Business Bureau 
858-496-2131 

http://www.bbb.org/ 
 

OC Clerk – Recorder’s Office 
12 Civic Center Plaza, Room 101 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 
Or, North County Branch Office 
201 N. Harbor Blvd., Fullerton, CA 

714-834-2500 
http://ocgov.com/gov/clerk/ 

DIGALERT 
Underground Service Alert 

PO Box 77070 
Corona, CA 92877 

Call 8-1-1 
www.digalert.com 

 

Division of State Architects 
Schools Division 
916-445-8100 
Regional Office 
213-897-3995 

http://www.dgs.ca.gov/dgs/Home.aspx 

Fair Housing Council of Orange County 
1516 Brookhollow Dr. Suite A 

Santa Ana, CA 92705 
714-569-0823 
800-698-3247 

http://www.fairhousingoc.org/ 

Federal Emergency Management 
Agency 

(FEMA-Relief Services from Federal or 
State Agencies) 

General: 202-646-2500 
Disaster: 800-621-3362 
http://www.fema.gov 

Fullerton Joint Unified School District 
1027 Leslie Street 
La Habra, CA 90631 
Phone: 714-680-5601 

http://www.fjuhsd.net/home 
 

Mobile Home State Dept. 
Housing/Development 
3737 Main St., Ste 400 
Riverside, CA 92501 
951-782-4420 
www.hcd.ca.gov 

Orange County – Building & Safety 
300 N. Flower St. 

Santa Ana, CA 92702 
714-667-8888 

http://ocplanning.net/code 
 

Orange County Health Dept. 
Environmental Health Division 

1241 East Dyer Rd. 
Suite 120 

Santa Ana, CA 92705 
714-433-6000 

http://ocfoodinfo.com/ 

Orange County Vector Control District 
Phone: 714-971-2421 

      OCVCD controls: 
      � Rats 
      � Mosquitoes 
      � Red Imported Fire Ants (RIFA) 
      � Flies 

http://www.ocvcd.org/ 

State Contractors License Board 
12501 Imperial Hwy, Suite 600 

Norwalk, CA 90650 
800-321-2752 
www.cslb.ca.gov 

State Department of Social Services 
(For private daycare referrals) 
Community Care Licensing 
750 The City Dr. Suite 250 

Orange, CA 92868 
714-703-2800 
www.ccld.ca.gov 
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